

Sand Spring Community Council

April 9, 2019 4:00-5:00pm

Attending: Brooke Woodall, Elise McKellar, Miranda Rasband, Grant Hall, RaeAnn Shelley, Hillarie Millsaps, Rebecca Pierpont, Nikki Killpack, Jeff Keck, Sarah Johnson, Cheryce Whitesides, Laurie Coleman

- Meeting began at 4:05pm
- Welcome - Nikki
- Reviewed minutes from last meeting. Minutes unanimously approved.
 - * Thanks to teachers for helping with safety outside before and after school
 - * Safety committee is meeting on April 17th.
 - 4 teachers, 4/5 parents
 - Sarah Johnson is in charge of committee and putting together video

District School Planning Event

- SIP Plan was proof-read

Do we do Biz-Town Yes!

Why do we have Great Artist & and art teacher?

- Great Artist Program is almost fully purchased . . . it can now just be renewed for a mall amount of money each year. Plus, it is funded through the PTA.

B-Track is still going to be STEM focused, but most teachers are already STEM trained and using principles of STEM in instruction

When is the track meeting for track assignments?

- Around the end of April
- Spanish Immersion rotates between 2 years on A track and 2 years on C track.
- What is the track request meeting?
 - * Council helps collaborate with and give opinion to help with track change requests.
- Sarah Johnson motioned to adjourn the meeting. Miranda Rasband 2nd the motion.
- Meeting adjourned at 4:33pm
- Next meeting on May 7th has been cancelled